
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

s e M E E 
iEtb 

NSD) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
WorinocHgn Anni.ct 30, 2006 1:35 PM 

[ |lNSD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

" b 2 

b7E 
RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 

High 
b6 
b7C 

RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 b7E 
(S) 

$ Here is information from th j M 

IS) 
listed in the OIG memorandum to Dale Evans on payB I, btiUlön A. I. 

it is 

c 

W F K A C 
The reauesf 

JUt Jüiviston discontinued the 
pursuit of the FISA Business Record Request after FBIHQ advised that we could obtain the requested information through 
an NSL. 

( ^ When t h j ^ D i v i s i o n attempted to use an NSL. the service provider advised the case agent that an NSL was 
( g ) insufficient, and - evenfnt did suffice A . " 
' ' |Accordingly, th j 

1 attempt m uuim 
Division abandoned its 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

ALL IffFORîIâTIOH C0ÏÏTAIIED 
Original Message HEBEX1. JS...MCLASSXim....KXC;K2T 

From: I HNSD) (FBI) 1ÏÏKEFE 5HOIM OTHERWISE 
Jent: w ^ n ^ :>nnfi 12:18 PM 
ro: I IFBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 
Importance: High 
, w DÀTEi 07-17-2007 

CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/KSR/JW 
3EfcfrRD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 season 1.4 (C) 

DECLASSIFY ON: 07-17-2032 

Please see attached at the bottom of the chain. 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Original Message 
From: EVANS, DAVID C. (INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. August 28. 2006 3:10 PM 
To: I —— |FBI);| 

TTOT 

Cc: 
TTBTTf 

EVANS, DA (i 
u n 

I m I 

JFB!J[ 
m i 

hnl 
w 1 

CHAfTOOlTTOTTFB!) 

,, LAMMERT ELAINE N, Î0GQ CFBlf 
JOGC) (FBI| [INSD) 

1 (INSD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
" [ ( INSD) (FBI); THORNTON, 

Subject: FW: OIG PATRIOT Art Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 
Importance: High 

sfegRET 
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 

All, NSL V I O - 1 7 9 2 5 

E ^ E T 



¿1» I I 

The email below was originally sent on 8/23 seeking assistance in addressing a document request made by the OIG. 
As of 3:00p EDT, 8/28 the SRRU has only received 3 responses to the request for a POC. I ask that you please 
review the message below and have a member of your staff provide the SRRU with an appropriate POC so that this 
short-deadline request can be met. 

I appreciate your assistance in this matter. 
Dave Evans 
Section Chief 

¡JSD AEAS/lhjS 

Original Message 
From: I llNSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23,2006 12:27 PM . • r 

I • «FB™ IffBIvJ To; 
^ I mt-rrn 

' " TTHTTJ ' M I \ I LRN" I 

|)im' ^ . M F o r 
b) 2 Cc: EVENl. DAVlb L IIN^UI im\: i!AMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) fFBIlJ llNSPI (FBI); THOMAS, JUlJE F. (OGC) 

fFBITl lOGO (FBI)| " ^ ( I N S D ) (FBI)| flNSD) (FBI) 
- r-j j-, subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Informatton Kequest of August 22, ¿UUb 
U / I L importance: High 

SEdR^T 
RECofcP 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 

On August 22, 2006, Office of the Inspector General in connection with its review of the FBI's 
utilization of certain authorities established or expanded pursuant to the USA PATRIOT Act, Public Law 
107-56 as amended, requested additional documents and/or responsive information supplementing and 
augmenting previously supplied documents and information pertaining t j 
and NSLs. The OIG provided a listing of FBI investigations for which information is requested. The OIG 
request is attached to this e-mail. 

The Special Requests Response Unit (SRRU), Inspection Division, has been tasked with collecting the 
relevant and responsive documents and/or information and providing them to the OIG. To comply with this 
request, SRRU is requesting the case agents/supervisors, assigned to the cases listed in the attachment, be 
queried concerning compliance with this request. Please have the case agent/supervisor coordinate their 
response with appropriate substantive desk at HQ and NSLB attorney. Please have the case 
agent/supervisor, assigned this task, contact SRRU Project Manager! "Either by e-mail or at (202) 

. _ °24l Iby COB Thursday5
lAugust 24, 2006 so a point of contact can be established. b6 1—1 

i r-j p Please submit your response, either in the negative or by providing responsive material and information, 
3 SRRU, Inspection Division, on or before Wednesday, August 30, 2006 as the OIG has set a September 

2 > 2006 deadline for full compliance with this request. Documents should be sent to SRRU, FBIHQ, Room 
iB224, Attention:! lor e-mail your response to| "|(INSD). If you have any questions 
concerning this request please contact NSLB Assistant General Counsel] |(OGC) at (202) 324-

| or Project Manage] |(INSD) at (202) 324[ 1 1 1 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Acting Unit Chief 
Special Requests Response Unit 
Inspection Division 

NSL V I O - 1 7 9 2 6 



(202) 32j 1 b2 
1 B 2 2 4 

« File: May 8th follow-up.pdf >> 

PERIVEb ¿ROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20160823 

"SECRET \ 

PER FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DEC 5IFY ON: 20160823 
SEC 

PER FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DEC >IFY ON: 20160823 
SEC 

lyBO FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
PECLXSSIFY ON: 20160823 OECLXj 
SBCfiE\ 

NSL V I O - 1 7 9 2 7 
3 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

SECRET 

(1NSD) (FBI) 
[ 

]FBI) 
WpHnPQHaw Anni ist 30, 2006 5:37 PM 

l iMQnwrpp 
(FBI); 

OIG Patriot Act Review 
(FBI) 

RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477 

b7E 

Reference INSD e-mail t j |etc 8/22/06 and OIG memo to INSD 8/22/06. 

Referenced OIG memo requested two potential items from WFO: 

Please provide a copy of the 1/8/0 • 1 - A . f l - — 
J ias determined that it never madq 

equest that 
] request to OIPR 

request to FBIHQ. dated 1/8/031 I to make a request to OIPR for a FISA Order! 
| | FBI HQ made this request to OIPR on 3/3/031 | 

arded to OIPR. 
ctuallv made a 

^'' 2. B.7 - A possible request by thel |for a frncingss records rpnupst renardinj I ]q 7 E 
| , iThp request indicates thatl Troay have assisted in this request" There is no file numbeLtiulates 

ail " listed! fcent a query re: this matter to 
such a matter. 

]and none had any knowledge in assisting th^ [in 

Chief Division Counsel 
r 

http^ 

DE RINAEP FROM: G-3 FBI Class if i cat ion Guide G ..r97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 2016083Ö 
SECRCTV 

"07-I7-2'00'7 
SSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/KSR/J17 

07-17-2032 
:mm \ls UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

•ill 
NSL V I O - 1 7 9 2 8 



(Rev, 08-28-2000) 

S E C ^ S ^ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence : ROUTINE 

To: Counterterrorism 

Date: 01/08/2003 

Attn: MEU 
SSA 

From: 

contact : 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: (S) 

Title: (S) 

i l l 
IREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
IEPE SHOfl 

07-17-200? 
CLASSIFIED BY 6 5179 DMH/KSR/.J¥ 
REASON: 1.4 I*C) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 07-17-2032 

( S ) Synopsis: Request MEU prepare an application for' a court 
order pursuant to the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 
1975 (EISA) approving a physical search of the captioned 
subject's business. 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

(U) ' X 
Derive^Fz'om : G-3 
Declassify On: XI 

S) (USPERS) 

Enclosure < s) : "(¡Ŝ  Enclosed for F^JHn a rp fivp ( ̂  \ mni of 
Letter Head Memorandum (LHM) , dated|_ 

detailing captioned matter and request 

Details: See attached LHM. The following sources are 
referenced in the LHM: 

b7D 
b7E ¡ÈÇRET 

NSL V I O - 1 7 9 2 9 



SECRET 

To: 
Re: 

C o u n 
(S) 

F r n m • 

01/08/2003 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT WASHINGTON, PC 

b7E 

(U) Prepare an application for a court order pursuant 
to the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1975 | | bl 

SECRET 

2 

NSL V I O - 1 7 9 3 0 



M e m o r a n d u m 
;T 

To 

From 

Subject : 

James Baker, 
Counsel, Office of Intelligence 

Policy and Review Larry Mefford 
Assistant Director 

Counterterrorism Division 

Date 3 / 3 / 2 0 0 3 

ACTION MEMORANDUM 
— ( U ) 

memorandum 
' tM Enclosed is an | 
m (LHM) dated 12/23/TJ77 captionea as aoove. 

Jletterh ead 

(K It is requested that you use the enclosed LHM as 
justification"to seek Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Court 
(FISC) authorization! 
R u h n f i c . t i s a US n p r s o n l Y 

C&j Subject is-believed to be[ 

(U) The applicant to the, court is SSA 

Classified by\ 11344. CTD/ITOSII 
ReascJ1.5(c) 

Decla^srsfy on: XI 
200? SECRET àL] 

SSI F I ËD BY 65179 DHH/KSR/ «3¥ HEÏŒÏÏJR ''ÏS''OTCLASSÎFÏED''IXCËPF 
.hA.JC'l 

M: 07-17-2032 

NSL V I O - 1 7 9 3 1 



( S J SECRET 

b7E 

SECRET 

- 2 -

NSL V I O - 1 7 9 3 2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1 = > B I) Ii - I b e r 04, 2006 2:19 PM 
|(!NSD) (FBI) 

hVV. U l b H A I K I U T Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RECORD 66F- 3477-0620 

(S) 
th 

below is the run down on the 
case. 

There were no FISA Business Records obtained in 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Original M 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

IET 

ess|-
|(FBI) 

• FPti»Y, PM 
I I (FBI) 

RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 

ALL ILI FORMATI OH CONTAINED 
HE REIH IS IMC L AS S IFIED EXCE FT 
IEEPE s e o m ^ ô i i E P i i s E ' 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

RECQRQJB6F-HQ-A1343477-0620 

DATE: 07-17-2007 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 BHH/KSR/b 7 E 
REASOl': i : 4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY OH: 07-17-2032 £ ) 1 

Original J i r g a s 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Importance: High 

SfeSRET 

FBI) 
•WfMlnrrrtflY. Aiiffli'ir ffl, ?flflfi ^24 PM 
I IFBI) 
FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 

RECORTXfiF-HQ-AI 343477-0620 

Here is the OIG request 
Thanks 

Original Message 
From: I ~HlNSD) (FBI) 
Sent: WHlnriflflYI ftiminnn ? m 6:30 AM 
To: I |FBI) 
Subject: FW; OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 
Importance: High 

S E ^ I 
RECORDW-HQ-A1343477 -0620 

Hi. My name and I'm helping to coordinate this aspect of the Patriot Act. 

1 N S k A / I O - 1 7 9 3 3 



bl 

' First thank you very much for your response on the PIG Patriot Act Review (8/^ /06 reouo&j) as the point of contact 
(until Isrov^mber^Beltiiiu&aaemail fron| |and he mentioned thai [should possibly respond 
to another case (See e-mail oeiowj. 

Thanks and tell me what you think. 

lFBI) 
m i : 1 4 PM 

-III JlNSD) (FBI) 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sfint: I mn rm i r 
To: I 
Subject: FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 
Importance: High 

SECRET 
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 

b7E 

b6 

I will be the point of contact for (S) 

requestsf I can Also, in response to their question on A.2. of the memorandum, they ask about FISA 
find no record of my Division having any involvement after the case was closed with this subject. However, on ACS, 
found thai I requested FISAi 11 assume that is the case they are asking 
about. 1 1 1 1 

Is this a sufficient response, or would you require an EC? Please let me know. 

uniet Division uounsel 

-Original M P ^ Q P 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

JlNSD) (FBI) 
Wednesday. August 23. 2006 12:27 PM r 

• ' "» • I 1 "IJEm^r 

J 
2M£ 

I t n n E 
U 

1EBU£ 

'ANS. UAVJUL. IINbUHmi 
mn 

. j F B l J " 
Xm 

TTLAMMERT. ELAINE N. fOGC] 
JOGC) fFBnl I: 

I g E 

ìx^i 

E E 

JFBÏT 

INSD)(FBI)[ 
l ü ß P ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 
Importance: High 

SECRET 
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 

INSD) (FBI) 

On August 22. 2006, Office of the Inspector General in connection with its review of the FBI's 
utilization of certain authorities established or expanded pursuant to the USA PATRIOT Act, Public Law 
107-56 as amended, requested additional documents and/or responsive information supplementing and 
augmenting previously supplied documents and information pertaining to| | 
and NSLs. The OIG provided a listing of FBI investigations for which information is requested. The OIG 
request is attached to this e-mail. 

] q 7 Q The Special Requests Response Unit (SRRU), Inspection Division, has been tasked with collecting the 
relevant and responsive documents and/or information and providing them to the OIG. To comply with this 
request, SRRU is requesting the case agents/supervisors, assigned to the cases listed in the attachment, be 
queried concerning compliance with this request. Please have the case agent/supervisor coordinate their 
response with appropriate substantive desk at HQ and NSLB attorne^-JikaseJiaye the case 
agent/supervisor, assigned this task, contact SRRU Project Manager] [either by e-mail or at (202) 

2 NSL VIO-17934 



'324 | | by COB Thursday, August 24, 2006 so a point of contact can be established. 

Please submit your response, either in the negative or by providing responsive material and information, 
to SRRU, Inspection Division, on or before Wednesday, August 30, 2006 as the OIG has set a September 
1, 2006 deadline for full compliance with this request. Documents should be sent to SRRU, FBIHQ, Room 
1B224, Attentior 
concerning this request please 

]>r Project Manager 

or e-mail your response to 
contact NSLB Assistant General Counsel I 

pNSD) at (202) 324[ 

If you have any questions 
OGC) at (202) 324-

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Acting Unit Chief 
Special Requests Response Unit 
Inspection Division 
1B224 
(202)324 

File: May 8th follow-up.pdf : 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20160823 
SECRET 

DERIyED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20160823 

DEfin/ED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20160823 
SffijtET 

D£R1#ED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3,-dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20160823 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECQfrSSIFY ON: 20160823 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20160823 : 

DERtygD FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20160823 
SEC 

NSL VIO-17935 



|(1NSD) (FBI) 
[ 

JfQ\) 
m™^w Q4 2006 2:29 PM 

|(1NSD) (FBI) 
FW: OIG PAIKIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 

RECÖRU t>bh-mj-A1343477-0620 
0»--0-7»-l-7» 200? 

1073946 

below is the case agent's account of what happened to Request i in this case. It was submitted to 
1 but never went to the court. I have been through the closed file and there is no documentation withdrawing it or an 

explanation as to why they did not go ahead with the request. I t j r mu understanding that the SSA and the case agent, who 
took over the case after the request was made, determined thai Information was not necessary or important 
enough to justify the work involved in obtaining it. They went ahead with an interview of the subject and after multiple 
interviews closed the case 5/23/05. 

sjaq —Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

> B I ) 
Friday, September 01, 2006 1:16 PM 

I _ H i ) 
RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 

RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 

just read this e-mail now. I've had Closed Files pull this file (it's a single volume) and it is sitting in Closed Files 
waiting to be reviewed. I had intended to review it for you yesterday, but was awaiting a phone call from you saying that 
my e-mail did not suffice. My squad was at an offsite squad meeting yesterday afternoon and I had no access to my e-
mail. Sorry for the misunderstanding. I am ir| Itoday and am leaving for| ^ t h i s weekend. Ill be back in the 
office on Wednesday. If that isn't soon enougn tor the file to be reviewed, please ¿jet 3 fWd of me and I will try to track 

. someone down to review it for you. Call me on my cell. If you don't reach me there, try my pager; there are a number of 
places ir| ""Inhere the nextel doesn't get reception. Otherwise, I will touch base with you on Wednesday and 
review the file then. Thanks. 

cell phone) 

Orininal Mp«anp-
From: I 
Sent: 

r 
Subject: 1 kfc! Ulis fAIKlUI A(Jl 

5; 
JFB1) 
ïïev 

BI) 
32 AM hursday. AuduSt j l . ¿HÜTT 

FBI 
:view - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 

b 7 E SEfoËT 
REtOftD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 

That actually sounds familiar, please go ahead and look for any documentation in the file that would show the 
withdraw! of the request or explain why it was no longer necessary. Just let me know if there is no documentation and I 
will pass on your e-mail answer. 

i NSL VIO-17936 



^'Thanks 

b7E 

b7E 

•Original Message-Orifli 
n: [ 

usC 
|(FBI) 
IÛÉJ,1:22 AM 

BI) 

From 
Sent: j Thnrrd 
To: J 
Ce: I p ) 
SubjecETT 

SEbgÎET 
RËfcÔRO 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 

OIG PA I RIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 

I'm reviewing the documents in ACS here inL 
libmitted 

request was tcT 
memory is thai atter I wa<Lassiqned the case I got a call trom[ 

j i a d asked for. I discussed this witn sb 

tted byf 
1 fh^ ^Inmrl fil 3 is ini I 

to HQ SS, 
I riiH finrl t h J | 
A| rTTTe 

Ofl 

My best 
Taskmn it we were still interested in the r 

. land we decided that the 
amount ot work it would take to get the order was not worth the value ot the information we might obtain. By that 
time we had already been interviewing the subject, who was cooperating with us. I told| feither by e-
mail or over the phone that we did not want to pursue,iLsp we never got the order and never go| | ^ it sp _ . 
Will this information suffice? I've asked closed files ¡r| Itn null thp file so I can try to determine it there is actually 
an EC in the file that reflects our decision not to pursue! | Unfortunately, I've erased my e-mails from that 
time. I'll be on | _ ¡after lunch, so please call my cell phone and let me know if you need any 
further informatroHi" 

sa[ 

(cell phone) 

Original Message 
From: | |=BI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August JU. it)L)5 5:26 PM 
Toi [FBI) 
Subject: f-w: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 

s e M E T 
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 

b7E 
b7D 

attached to the below e-mail is a foliow up request from OIG (to the June audit on NSL and I 
ITnna nf tfie cases was yours, see second page. Please take a look and let me know if you ever did a 

'equest on this case, specificali If so what was the result. 

Thanks 
• 1 

Original Mesi 
From: 
Sei 
To T 

l Àiinuc* M Jfltó 11:50 AM 
U) 
¡6 11:5 

fcFBI) 
Ce: ËVAN5, [iAVIb C. 
Subject: FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22; 2006 
Importance: High 

SÉfegÉT 
RÉCOftD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 

2 NSL VIO-17937 



CDJ I 

Did we forward the names as discussed to SC Evan's shop? If we did, please re-send. If not, please send to 
the person requesting with a CC to the SC. Thank you. 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Original Message 
From: EVANS, DAVID C. (INSD) (FBI) 
Seg t MnnHav Am.«t-?B 2 0 0 6 p l i m J M . 
To c 

T 

2B, 200ft n-in 
ICÊÛLJ 

E M 

[ 
I z s c I 

1 ^pT^r 

(FBI) 
Cc: EVANS, DAVID L. /INStt /FSH: LAHMERT. ELAtNfcN. IUU.HFBI1 

fFBTi ""I ÎOGQ (FBi)f |(INSD)(FBIJ| 
CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 1 1 I 

Subject: 
Importance: 

s e ^ T E T 
R E t Ò R D 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 

1 ...••• J™7* 
I ^ B D I I 

(MM) 
(FBI); 

CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 
FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 
High 

1 (INSD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(INSD) (FBI); THORNTON, 

All, 

The email below was originally sent on 8/23 seeking assistance in addressing a document request made by 
the OIG. As of 3:00p EDT, 8/28 the SRRU has only received 3 responses to the request for a POC. I ask that 
you please review the message below and have a member of your staff provide the SRRU with an appropriate 
POC so that this short-deadline request can be met. 

I appreciate your assistance in this matter. 
Dave Evans 
Section Chief 
j ftFAfi/ IN.yi 

b2 
b7E 

Original Messaoe 
From: | 
Sent 
To: 

INSD) (FBI) 
Wprinpçriav. August 7006 17:77 PM 

Cc: EVANS, DAME) C. I M f F B I l ; UWMERT. EUUNE M. / f l f l f l 
](OGC) (FBI)F 

Subject: 
Importance: 

SE 

(FBI)£ 
OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information 
High 

~J(INSD) (FBI)I 
Request of August n, m 

InNSDÌ (FBIÌ: THOMAS. JUÜE F. (OGC) 
HINSD) (FBI) 

RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 

On August 22, 2006, Office of the Inspector General in connection with its review of the FBI's 
utilization of certain authorities established or expanded pursuant to the USA PATRIOT Act. Public 
Law 107-56 as amended, requested additional documents and/or responsive information 
suDolementins and augmenting previously supplied documents and information pertaining td 

]and NSLs. The OIG provided a listing of FBI investigations for which 
lniormanon is requested. The OIG request is attached to this e-mail. 

The Special Requests Response Unit (SRRU), Inspection Division, has been tasked with 
collecting the relevant and responsive documents and/or information and providing them to the OIG. 

3 NSL VIO-17938 



To comply with this request, SRRU is requesting the case agents/supervisors, assigned to the cases 
listed in the attachment, be queried concerning compliance with this request. Please have the case 
agent/supervisor coordinate their response with appropriate substantive desk at HQ and NSLB 
attorney. Please have the case agent/supervisor, assigned this task, contact SRRU Project Manager 

p 1 ' 

contact can be established. 
ither by e-mail or at (202) 324 by COB Thursday, August 24, 2006 so a point of 
% AofnUli/HUaH 

Please submit your response, either in the negative or by providing responsive material and 
information, to SRRU, Inspection Division, on or before Wednesday, August 30, 2006 as the OIG 
has set a September 1,2006 deadline for full compl iance w i t h this request. Documents should be 
sent to SRRU, FBIHQ, Room 1B224, Attention^ e-mail your response to[ 
(INSD). If you have any questions concerning this request please contact NSLI 
Counsel I |(OGC) at (202) 32| |or Project Manager 
32Ì 1 

Assistant (ieneral 
(INSD) at (202) 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Acting Unit Chief 
Special Requests Response Unit 
Inspection Division 
1 8 2 2 4 

(202) 324| | 

« File: May 8th follow-up.pdf» 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations ' " 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20160823 
SECftET 
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